


Harrison, Brenda

From: Temple, Kurt
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 12:15 PM
To: Harrison, Brenda

Subject:

From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 7:48 AM
To: Temple, Kurt <Temple.Kurt@epa.gov>

Subject_MERRIAM ,KANSAS 66203

ACE HOUSE PAINTING -WAREHOUSE
AREA

e SO I AN

SEE PAINT TRAILER DUMPSTER IN FROUNT OF WAREHOUSE.
Sent from Mail for Windows 10



Harrison, Brenda

From: Temple, Kurt
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Harrison, Brenda

Subject: (6) ©)-Privacy]

(D) (6) - Privacy

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 9:57 AM
To: Temple, Kurt <Temple.Kurt@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Request Confirmation

Latest submitter to tracker

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Code Enforcement

Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2017 5:37 AM
To:

Subject: Request Confirmation

Thank you for your request!

Here is what we have on file.

Zoning Violation -

SUBMITTER

Code Enforcement -
3

RequestTracker Community MERRIAM, KS 66203
Development

4/9/2017 5:37 AM CONTACT

weos: SRR

REQUEST DETAILS

(D) (6) - Privacy |
MERRIAM, KANSAS 66203

JUNK YARD STORAGE FOR ACE HOUSE PAINTING BACK AREA AND
WAREHOUSE HASART AREA IN AND OUT SIDE OF WAREHOUSE. PAINT
AND CIMICALS STORAGE.



N/A

email





